# HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the CABINET held in the MEETING ROOMS 0.1A AND 0.1B, Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon, PE29 3TN on Thursday, 19 September 2019

PRESENT: Councillor G J Bull – Chairman.

Councillors Mrs M L Beuttell, R Fuller, J A Gray, J M Palmer and D M Tysoe.

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillors D Keane and J Neish.

#### 26 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 18th July 2019 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 27 MEMBERS' INTERESTS

No declarations were received.

## 28 INTEGRATED PERFORMANCE REPORT, 2019/20 QUARTER 1

With the aid of a report by the Corporate Team Manager and Finance Manager (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) the Cabinet were presented with details of the delivery of the Key Actions and Corporate Indicators listed in the Council's Corporate Plan 2018/22. The report also incorporated progress on the current projects being undertaken at the Council and financial performance information at the end of June 2019.

The Cabinet received responses to questions which had been raised concerning delays in the delivery of a number of projects in particular those that had been rated red and amber. The Finance Manager then went on to explain the financial outturn position at the end of quarter 1 where it was noted that an underspend of  $\pounds 0.438$ m had been achieved. Having considered the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Performance and Growth), the Cabinet

#### RESOLVED

- a) to note the progress made against Key Activities and Corporate Indicators in the Corporate Plan and current projects, as summarised in Appendix A and detailed in Appendices B and C of the report now submitted; and
- b) to note the Council's financial performance at the end of June 2019, as detailed in Appendix D and the register of reviews of Commercial Investment Strategy propositions as detailed in Appendix E of the report now submitted.

# 29 APPROVAL OF UPDATED NEIGHBOURHOOD AND COMMUNITY PLANNING GUIDE

Consideration was given to a report by the Planning Service Manager (Growth) (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) setting out the background to the updates in the Neighbourhood and Community Planning Guide which had been introduced as part of the Localism Act 2011. The Guide had been updated owing to the adoption of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036 and provided an opportunity to reflect on how it worked with the Town and Parishes within the District.

In receiving the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Performance and Growth), the Cabinet

#### RESOLVED

to endorse the updated Neighbourhood and Community Planning Guide, as attached as Appendix 1 of the report now submitted, for publication.

# 30 CAMBRIDGESHIRE AND PETERBOROUGH COMBINED AUTHORITY DRAFT LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN

A report by the Planning Service Manager (Growth) was submitted (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) providing an outline of the draft Local Transport Plan (LTP), the specific projects and proposals relevant to Huntingdonshire and a draft consultation response to the LTP for approval by the Council.

In introducing the item, the Planning Service Manager (Growth) explained that the draft LTP had been produced in partnership with authorities within the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Area and that the consultation had been launched on 17 June closing on 27 September 2019. Attention was drawn to the three key goals of the LTP together with the supporting objectives and the priority schemes identified in Huntingdonshire.

The Cabinet discussed the latest position with land value capture taxes, the discussions held by the Leader and Deputy Executive Leader with the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority and the need for improvements/projects to be identified in and around the market town of Ramsey. In response to questions, the Planning Service Manager (Growth) reported that she expected some form of response back from the Combined Authority to the Council's response. In noting the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Performance and Growth), it was

## RESOLVED

that delegated authority to submit the Council's final consultation comments on the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority Draft Local Transport Plan be given to the Service Manager (Growth), in consultation with the Executive Leader and Deputy Executive Leader.

# 31 HINCHINGBROOKE COUNTRY PARK JOINT GROUP

In noting the vacant post on the Hinchingbrooke Country Park Joint Group following the resignation of former Councillor D R Underwood, it was

## RESOLVED

that Councillor Mrs S R Wilson be appointed on to the Hinchingbrooke Country Park Joint Group for the remainder of the Municipal Year.

Chairman